
'JNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND ~~

,_......., .··-~~--. .... ~. ·. 
.J.. :. '';·, '): l 

K ~t ,: .. ; ~ .· 

~~;fc 
=- ·---·---1:: ---... ~, ~--~ -···· 
----~·---~·"'''" ----···-· 

GENERAL 
I '"l 

E /ICEF /SR. • 79 1 ·, 

14.June 1951 

SOCIAL COUNCIL /~ ~- ~ 
\~, . 

......_.:.:;_,~ 
;..:...,J.Ll-INAL: ENGLISH 

CONTENTS:. 

uNITED NATIONS INTERNATIO 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 
. 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SEVENTY •NINTH MEE'J;IING 

Held at Flushing Meadow, New York, 
on Tuesday, 22 May 1951, at 2.30 p.m. 

Reports of the Executive Director; (b) special repor~s (E/ICEF/167, 

··F./ICEF/171, E/ICEF/173, E/ICEF/174, E/ICEF/175, E/ICEF/172, 

'E/ICEF/l72/Corr.1, E/ICEF,/R.195) 

Chairman: 

Members~ 

Reports of the Programme Committee; (a) part·r ~ po11cy questions 

(E/ICEF/R.l91, E/ICEF/R.l91/Add.l, E/ICEF/168) 

Ml'e. SINCLAIR Ca.ria.da 

Mr. BRENNAN Australia 

M:r •. FENAU.X: Belgium 
Mr. · ITuRRALDE :Bolivia 

Mr. de PAIVA LEITE Brazil 
Mr. SHVETZOV Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 

Republic 
Mr. FONSEKA Ceylon 
Mr. TSAO China 

Mr • de MARC RENA Dominican Republic 

Mr· PJlUNTE Ecuador 



E5 

E /ICE$ fsR • 79 
Page 2 

1-iembers (continued): 

Dr• BUJ.NARD 

Mr. HAJAl'T 

Ivlr. ABU HAlHF AH 

Mr. :rm:ALIDY 

Mr. BI'J.10TI 

Mr. ROBERTI 
' 

Mr. \:Ern 

Mr. LINDT 

Hr. SUPIL'\MOIJG:KR01T 

Mr. SAVUT 

lfJ.j."• Ji'OURIE 

'. 

Mr. CIIECIIETia:~ 

Nr • J.J!:DWAIID 

Miss LENROOT 

Mr. ]'ABHEGAT 

Mr. PLEIC 

Representatives of apeo:talized a~encies: 

lJMCEF: · 

Mr• LEWIS 

!!w. ARNALPO 

Dr. INGALLS 

Ivlr. PATE 

Mr. m:nv.ARD 
Mr. EGGER 

Dr. BORCIC 

Mr. SCEl·1I'l'l'LilJGER 

Mr.SAE!N 
lv!r. CHARNOW 

France 

.India 

Indonesia 

Iraq 

Israel 

Italy 

New Zealand 

Switzerland 

Thailand 

.Turkey 

Union of ScutA Africa 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

'•' ' 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

.Unitecl'States of America 

. UJ::ruguay · · 

Y.

Food and A[9:'1cul ture Organizatim 
(FAO) 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organiza·t;ion (UNEGCO) 

World Health Organization (vJHO) 

Executive.Director 

Deputy Exec.uti ve Director 

D~rec tor, ,European and Middle 
East Regional Office 

Medical Advisor 

Programme Co-ordinator 

Milk Conservation Advisor 

Secretary of the Executive Board 

/REPOR'JE OF 



E /ICEF /SR • 79 
Page 3 

'  >

BEPOR'ffi Oll' THE EXECUTIVE 'DIRECrfbRc {b) SPECIAL REPOR'IS (E/ICEF /167, E/ICEE'/171, 

E/ICFJf/173, E/ICEF /174, E/ICFJr /l75i zltCEF /172. 1 ·z/ICEJt /rtc/corr,l, 3/ICEF /H,.l-95) 
., 

Hr • .tillu HA.Iffi'All (Indonesia) observed that it was stated. on page 23 of 

··document ".J./ICif:!J /171 that the internal matching bu<'i.ge~ of Indonesia would be 

o.pprox:tmately u.s. *263,000. That amount had proved inadequate, so that 

re~uests for supplementary budgets amounting to u.s. *1,80o,ooo had been 

submitted for 1951. · 'rhe Indonesian Goverilll'l£1nt had had to budget for more money 

for feeding programmes (E/ICEF/171, page 30) in coni;inuing its orieinal plan 

becauae only a few areas, mainly on a sinGle island, had as yet been provided 

fol~. ·To cover all the· isl•:mds, the supply of sltira milk would have to be brought 

up to 4 ,ooo tons 1 which would ni.ean an additional expendi t~e of about 

4 ,ooo ,000 guilders. At the moment that was not feasible. 

Assisted vrogrannnee and ,J?rO,jects in Europe and nossibili ties in. the Middle East 

(E /ICFJ3'/1'73, E /IC:EJ? ffl .195) 

J.Ir. EC".GER (Director, European and Middle I!:astern Headquarters) said 

that the main point to be noted in the period reviewed in document E/ICEF /173 

was that UNICEF food stocks were nearly consumed and the governments concerned. 

were endeavouring' to stretch their sU}?J1lies until local mill: could be produced 

through the UNICEF-assi'sted milk conservation projects to take over th,e feeding 

prograrames." 'Two large-scale feeding projects vrere .still. under way 1 in Greece 

and Yueoslavia 1 on the basis of the previous winterrs allocations.UNICEF had been 

the :f'irst oreanization to assist Yugoslavia after the ~950 sUlllillf)r droueht. 

In Greece, Ulf.LCEF-aided foedinc programmes had reached an averaee of 950,000 

children in the past win·lie:r. 

Doc'Ulllent E/ICEF /175 on t;he plans and progress of operations in. use of 

raw materials for shoes and clotb.ing in Europe was the last of its kind that 

UNICEF would issue, as the programmes had been completed in most countries. 

Notable success had been achieved in the shoe Pl'Ogranune in Italy, and. the 

Italian Government should be con~ended for its share in processing, distribution . . 

and matching. In Germany, UNICEF' s -aid had been particularly valuable. Not 

only had refugee children been assisted, but wol1t had also been provided for older 

re!Ugees in workshops and factories engaged in processing the leather and hides 

supplied into shoes. 
/In the medical 

~



:E /ICEF /SR. 79. 
:Page 4 

In the medical programh1es for Europe, UNICEF had originally concentrated 

upon a few large·soale campa~gns, p~rticularly''those against tuber.culosis, 

Y .D. a.nd malaria.. · The ca~~·i~·s :had· bee-n c.ompleted, . except for V #D. campaigns 

:1n Czeohoelovakia and in Yugoslavia~ UNICEF's policy was now to move away from 

nass. a:nti-d~sease cainpaigns and. concentrate its aid on overall maternal and child 

bealt.h programmes. Mobile clinics had. been sent to Greece to assist children 
' ' ·, f • 

Jln rural areas with medi<~~l services, as well as with food. Institut:i,ons and. 

oentres were being set up to help governments to train staff in w.aternal and. 

ehild welfare work~ UNICEF had. also helped. governments to produce serums and 

vaccines against infantile maladies. Procurement was progressing for the 

handicapped. children programmes. Another project of that nature was the 

nrrovision of special eautpment for premature babies, particularly in France. 
\'!1:{0 was co-opera'tlng·. - · · · 

The Reeiont}-1 He·adouarters'. principal taeh' was now to carry all thqse 

operations to completion, and then to eval.uate them and. make the conclusions 

available to those concerned. It was h"oped that it :might.' be possible ··to give· 

ad.d.itional help in maternal and child health on a small: scale tb governments 

which really needed it. 

M.ilk conservation proje~~nd. possibili~ies in Europe and the Middle Easl 

Mr. SAiliN (Chief, Milk Conservation Division) presented documents . 

E/ICEF/172.and. E/ICEF/R.l95. The milk con~ervation projects in Europe were being 

successfully concluded., except for the delays mentioned in the progress report and. 
0 • • 

the,governmente concerned were beginning to put their own I>rogrammes into effect. 

In the Mid.d.le East the ne~:-d for. more and better milk was great, and was reflected 

in the appalling infant mortality rate. It was agreed., however, that supplies 

could be greatly i~r.easecl and t}).e ouality improved. in the ~iddle East by applying 

modern dairy techniques. No qther fo~d was as suitable as milk for meeting the 

children's needs in most <>f the area. , Althoueh there were very few trained ·· 
' 

dairy specialists the UNICEF and FAO representatives had found many officials 

an1i doctors who were gl'ea~;ly interested. in developing a con~1nuing __ supply of 

sa.nita.ry milk for the children. 

/Mr. l3lT(i~ 

.,, I W*'¥i'.K;,~,.-

 



: •/; } . . . 

' r 

E/ICEF /SR. 79 
Page 5 

: . { ~ ! . I l . . , • 

· · Mr. :BUGNARD (Franee) said. that urn:aEt: aes!etance. ha.d.. pe~n .highly val.ued 
• • ., jo, • • :. ~ \ • I 4 ' • 

in_ Franoe. The Administration was to be congratulated ,Qn 1ts .. milk coneervatio.n 

programme. His 0-?"V"ernment would .support the extension of that work 1:n other 
a~ei}S. 

·Mr. FABREGAT (Uruguay) akeed wb,ether milk nrust. be imported into. th,e 

Midd·le ·E.as:t and what was the relat,ion between th~ production of milk and ,the 
. . . . . ~ ' 

cattle-breed-ing industry •.. The anewe.r would throw s.ome light. on the whole. . ' . . . ' . . . . ~. 

pr,oblem of tecpnieal assistance. 

Mr. SABIN (Chief, Milk Conservation Division) _,repHed, tnat th~ question 

had been thoroughly discussed with FAO. The conclusion had been thQt.~llk 

prod.u,ct1on could b~ increased .through better breeding ~~d feed . .ing and the 

development of facilities for moving the milk into t.he cities. ~obility -was. the 

crux of ~he. matter; in hot ~ountries milk would renain safe only for a few . . ' ' 

.,h~urs, eo that equipment for cooling and· pasteurization was essential~ 

Iv'Jl'. FA13REPAT (Ul'UGUay) said that that reply confirmed hie assumption 

that Jnilk conservation was intimately connected w.ith technical assistance. He 
congra:tula.:ted the Ad.m1nistrat1qn on its report. 

•'' 

.Mr. de PAIVA- LEITE (:Brazil) obse;rved that the milk programmes in under-
. ' ~ ' ' '· 

developed areas were fully i.n accordance with the wishes o-f. the _Ge;t¥:ral. Ae.e~mbly: 
and fitte!l. appropr1ate1y within the general .framework of technical ase,istanee •.. 

The_ ,collaboratio-n between UNICEF and FAO, as depicted in document E/ICEF /R.l95, 

was a good example of the way UNICEF should work. He hoped,wqrk;aloQg those 

lineE! would be further ,developed in Latin America. 

Mr. _KBALIDY (Iraq) had been greatly impressed ~ith the Administration's 

repo:rt and with the close _connexion of milk with the problem of technical 

aeE~istance •. ,Visits such as that <l;escribe_d in document E/ICEF /R .195 ·were to be 

welcomed. Personal contact was usually far more frtt1tful than oorreepondence. 

/Mr. BAR OR {Israel) 

•' ·~ 

~ib'ob~,.,. 



~ 

:~ /ICEF /sP. • 79 · · 
:Page 6 

Mr.-BAROR (Ierael) said that hie country had thought very highly of the 

]paper reporting the results of the -Working Party ·meeting in Beirut (E/ICEF /R .19'), 
1but drew ·attention to the fact that Israel was not mentloned as attending. He 

had received a satisfact1::>ry explanation of the circumstances which had made tt 

clifficult for Israel to take part in the :Beirut meeting, but the Board should 

take note of Israel's' vi4~W that it was essential ·t-hat a country so intimately 

c:onnected with the area Bhould'be giv~n the opportunity t6 participate in such 

meetings. Israel had no milk ·conservation programme, a.a it had given first 

priority to continuing present child-feeding programmes, but it hoped to submit 

suggestions to the Board before the end of the year. He regretted the absence 

of a general progress report on the Middle Ea.et which would have enabled 

rec1p1e..nt governments to assess the results of the co-operation with UNICEF. · 

. Mr. SCHMITTLINGam (Programme eo-ordinator), in.reply to Ei.:question asked 

by the :Byelorues1an repreeentative·at .the previous meeting, said that about 

17,000 vials of stibinol·would. be sent to the mainland of China. Thirteen 

thousand. vials had been sent already, and the balance would be sent in the current 

·.month. 

· Replying ·tu a- ouesticin fzoom the Brazilian r_ep~esentative, he ea:id that 

the degree of negotiation on tentative future requeets.wfth Latin American 

countries varied considerably. Insect control was being continued in six 

countries in Central Amer:lca. -· An anti·ma.laria c·ampaign ·was- being considered by 

Bolivia in connexion with the teams already c:rrJ€agod in' ·an anti-typhus campaign. 

B;t•a.ztl and. Peru might pos1:!ibly request aid in their plans for production of 

insecticides. Braxil had requested assistance 1n anti-biotics production, 

and Chile was 1ntere;l!lted ~Ln expanding ita production of penicillin. Brazil, 

Ecuad.or, · Guater.sla, Mexico, Nicaragua and: Uruguay ·were considering requesting 

UNICEF assistance in ma.teJ:•nal and child health and training; and Brazil wae 

interested in offering a regional training centre. Some (~ountries in 

Central America, Brazil, F.cuador and. Peru were ·interested in milk conservation 

projects, There were d.iecussions ?oin•:;· on :l:n Mexico;, Haiti and Chile· on. possible 

UNICEF, assistance in fe~1:ing _...c·u,;~.:..:;u=J. rt::::.·u, xu.:t'ai7;'...~J and Guatemala might ask for 

aiel in BCG campaigns. 

lv'.IT. CHECHETKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that all the 

re·presentatives of the under-developed countries had expressed their satisfaction 

with the Fund 'a activities. The USSR d.elegation supported. them. It also 

end.orsed. the Administration's view that the milk conservation and medical programmes 
for Europe should be continued. 1~Th .. l _ _ .. ·-, 

e genera ,.,,~·'''""~"'' 
~Mi~)fi}cf·1' ir< ~-----



E/ICJEF /SR ."79 
Page 7 

The general progress report (E/ICJEF /170, E/IfJEF /Add.l}, 'however, was not 

eo satisfactory. Nearly 30 per cent of the supplies allocated to Eastern Europe 

had not been delivered, and the technl~al r&asons advanced by the Administratibn 

were not convincing. The Adminietratidn appeared to l>e pursuing an unfair policy 

with recard to the people's democracies, particularly Albania. 
·!-. 

· Hr. PA'l'E (Executive Dire·ctor) said that the Administration would later 

make an anu.lysis of the fieures for shipments. It muat be emphasized, hovE:rrer, 

that no pressure had ever been put on the UNICEF Administre:tion and that the Fund 

had received the ~oat complete co-operation from governments. 

~~. SHVETZOV {Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that, even'if 

the Fund's policy had been liberal for four years, he could not help sharing the 

USSR representative's feeling that there was discrimination against the people's 

democracies. 

The CHAIRMAN observed that the Aclm:tnfetration merely carried out 

policies laid down by the Board. 

REl10RTS OF TEE PROG:RAW-1E COMMITTEE: (a) PJmT I -- POLICY PUESTIONS (E/ICEF/R.l91, 

E/ICEJ?/R.l91/Add.l, E/ICEF /168) 
lf.l!'. LINDT (Switzerland), speaking as' Chairman of the Programme Committee, 

said that paragraph 3 in document E/ICEF/R.l91/Add.l should be takeri together 

with the recOlllinendations in pal~agraphs 8 to 18 in E/ICEF /R .191. The Programne 

Conmdttee had believed that the new Board ~hould review UNICEF's policies, which 

micht have to be modified in the light of General Assembly resolution 417 (V), 

always bearing in mind that the greatest possible elasticity was reauired. 

The Programme ?ommittee suggested that the Fund should concentrate, as 

it had done in the past, on maternal and child welfare, training programmes and 

mass health campaigns. Real progress could be made if the lack of trained 

auxiliary personnel could be overcome. Mass health campaigns could be carried out 

relatively cheaplY and provided valuable experience. Emergency measures had not 

been referred to, aa the Programme COllliilittee had thought that they would have to 

be left to the discretion of the Administration, for aubseouent approval by the 

Board. 
/He emphasized 



771 .... ,"""" 

:!"', /ICJEF /SR. 79 . 
·ase 8 

He emphasized ·the importance 9f paragraph 18 and explained :that the 
" . " 

Becond phra~e in sub-paragraph 7 mE:Jant that BCG va9cination, for example, should be 

c:om:pleted befo~e elabora·te prosrf!lllDleS of tuberculosis d.1,agnoeia. were begun. 

:t-1r. FOURIE . (Union of South Africa) .. tho\lght that! the Fund .should ;elace . . . . 
greater empha.sis on training rather than on the provision of supplies, contrary 

t;o 1rhat was stated in the fourth pa~agraph of paragraph 3 (E/ICEF /R .191/Add.l). 

He recognized that train:lng assistance in some instances required supplies, 

Mr. de PATVA DBITE (Brazil) sai~ that General A~sem[)ly resolution 417 (V) 

laid stress on the provision of supplies. The Programme Co:nunittee had had to 

. liake into consideration the fact t}Wt goverDIQ.ents could look to other specialized 
. . '· .. 

ac;encies for technical a13a1stance. 

Mr. BRENNAN {Australia) said that the provision of urgent supplies and 

training programmes had been re~rded as two of the Fund's distinctive activities, 

lihile mass health campaigns were not only .spectacular but were .also precisely the 
. ' ·. ~ " . . 

most appropriate activities for UNICEF. 

Mr .. IE:pVIARD (Uilited Kingdom), supported by Mr. ~ (S:wftzerland), 

thought that the point made qy the South African representative ~as sound, but 

that the basic principle was adequately covere.d by para~aph 18 of document 

'JJ.:/ICEF /R.l91. .. 

The CHAIRMAN ol>aerved that the progr8lllilles wmtld now be definitely 
' ·' . 

related to the programmes dev:elo:ped by. the countries themselves; that im;I?lied that 

training would be carriecl on. 

Mr. FABREGAT (UruBUay) 'beU,eved t.hat in public calamities, such as the 

earthquakes in Ecuador and El Salvador, t):l~ need was for supplies rather than 

.trainine;. One did not :preclude the othe;r; they were merely two aspects o;f 
. - ;··. - . . 

assistance. The emphasio should, howeve.r, be laid on supplies. ." )' 

/Mr. BAROR 



'i.:!i.,.,.,._ 

E/ICEF /SR. 79 
Page 9 

Nr. BAROR (Israel) said that the ProGramme Committee had made it clear 

that emercencies ·were in a d1fferent category from long-tel"lll policies and 

operations. While it was true that UNICEF in shipping suppli~s was doing something 

'1-rhich no other specialized agency could do 1 such shipments were almost' aiways 

co-ordinated with other assistance. ~h~ ·seventh par~graph in paraere,ph 3 

(E/ICE]'/R .191/Add.l) did not go fato ehdugh. In long-term projects most recipient 

countries were eligible for other forma of assistance, particularJ:Y' technical 

assistance. In training auxiliary personnel, for instance)· a 13reat deal or' 
assistance could be obtained :f'rotn other agencies.··. frenoe, the Board might ·recommenc 

that UNICEF should give higher priority to a re\)uest· 'it' it could be slibwn that' 

every effort had been made to obtain such assistance from other sources. 
·:. 

Miss ~OOT .. (United. States of America) thought· that .-that proviso was 

coyered by pa:t'ac~ra:ph 11, sub-paragraph (e) (E/ICEF /R .191). 

~~. BRENNtJ~ (Australia) thousht that the main difficulty lay in the fact 

that the technical .assi-stance a com1try was recelving might have nothing in common 

wi~h maternal and. child welfare. The recommendation should not, therefore,' be too 

rigid •. 

The GHfURMAN said that the problem. raised by the Israel·representative 

was normll.y met before it came to the Board by a.dministrati ve means through' 

arrangements with the specialized agencies. 

Ml"'. BAROR (Israel) doubted whether all such work could be done 

~dlxU.nistratively •. ~H~ .was currently negotiating with UNICEF and the Technical 

Aasistanqe AQrojnist;ration, but the two bodies·"di<l not. seem to have &nY· int.egrat.ed . . . 
policy. The recianal UNIC¥F personnel should advise governments what kind of 

assistance to request. The Board could not dictate prioritiee.to governments, but 

1 t could adopt criteria for the Fund's policie.s .- · 

Mr. HEYWARD (Deputy Executive Director) explain~d that the pract~ce was 

for plans for requests and plans for operation to be pr~pa.red fz:oam. the outset 1n 

coll.aboration with the specialized agencies concerned with the technical aspeqts. 

WHO, for example, was working out arrangements under which, governments• ~~g~ests 

for ~ealth programmes would be dealt with by WRO on the technical assistance side, 

and by UNICEF in the matter of supplies. 
/Mr. EHALIDY 

-" 



E/ICEF /SR. 79 · 
Page 10 

Mr: KHALIDY (Iraq) proposed that the Board should adopt the papers befort 

it as a whole (E/ICEF;lt.19l, paragraphs 1 to 18 8lld. E/ICEF/R.19l/Add.11 

parti.graph 3) • 

The Iraqi proposal was adopted. 

Mr. LINDT (Swtti~~lAnd), Chairman of the'Progra.mme Committee,' then 

introduced the section on 'uExpend1ture of ResoUrces for Capital Investment.e" 

(E/ICEF/R.191, page 10)" The Pmgramne Committee h8.d bee~ in general agreement 

that it was sometimes better "to starve the.present in order to feed the future," 

provided .that programmes i~volving UNICEF assistance for local production wete 
• li: . ' ' 

considered in the light of c~rtain addi t1oml cri ~ria. l~sted in paragraph 20. 

The additional criteria to be taken into account in the expenditure 
I I 

.~>f resources for 'capital inve~tments were approTed (document No. E/ICEFL!!.l911 

;earasre.ph 20, aub-:t;ara.~a}>hs a l to h) 1nclus1 ve) • 

Mr. LINDT ( sw.i tze~land) 1 Chairman of the Programme Committee 1 observed 

·that the Yugoslav rep~esen~ti~~ a paper outlining g~vermnent, Executi-re Bfl&l'd 

u.nd Ad.ininietration resp0:nsibil:i.Uee in the application ·of the internal (local) 

.matching principle (E/ICEF/R.lf}l, paragraph 22) shifted the emphasis somewhat in 
- ·. . .. \ 

i~':S.."' • '·, ~,~ 

part C1 "Administration Re1Jpons1bil1ty" but introduced. no maJor modification in 

policy. 

The Programme f':ommi ttee recamnended that the Yu8oelav outline should 

l>e adopted. 

Mr. JIAN!li'AH . (Indonesia) supported the · Yugt"slav outline except for the 

1'1rst t'7)teoce under the heading "Goven:ment Rea;PPns1bil1ty ." The requirement 

that eTery request for assistance must be accompanied by o specific plan for 

Datobtng UNICEF imports was impractical unless pro~eion were made for modification 

c>f th& original plan in the light of experience. If an original plan for matchine 

I>:~ved. quite inadequate, the additional appropriatio~e needed might be eo 3reat 

e,s adversely to aff~ct a couatJ;"y 1 a budget. 

Governments. ~ou.lli .have the right to .review CJ!'igiaal pleJls that proved 

illll&dequate or impractical in <?onJunction w1 th UNlCEF .and ~C', or any other agency 

concerned. 

/Mr. FABREGAT (uruguay) 

.... :c.'Mo.i~ 



L, .. 

E/IcEFiSR.79 
Page 11 

Mr. FABREGAT (Uruguay) thoueht that the formulation of the government's 

respOM1bili ty ih · eub-pare.gre.ph A nf the' fug,sl.av outline was not very c:lea.r • 
• t .\ : 

He therefore in principle supported thtf Indonesian representative, but, since the 

q11esticn was one of principle that: might affect the very heaxt of UNICEF' e .work, 

he would have tn reserve hie position. 
'•/ ~: ~ 

. ·-· 
The; fact .that a govermnent was entirely wi thO\lt resoUrces ..... for a valid 

reason, such as some natural ·calamity -- might in i'\aelf induce it to tlll;'r-. t~ 

UNIGEF for ase1s~ce. · 
. ' 

Mr. PLEIC (YugosiB.via) replying to Dr. BUGNARD (France) said that the 

Yugoslav outline involved no change in established principles • The objections 

to· au'li-·paregraph A were met by the provisions of aub~pa.r~aph B ( 11). If a 

government found· itself 1n difficulty in carrying eu.t its. responsibilities, the 

periodic revi$w ':Jy the Executive Board w~d discover that fact1 and it would 
' ' . . 

then·be fot' the 'Board to assist the gnvermnent. That was the positive and 

helpful sense of the pa.ragi-aph, although 1t was true, that it. did stress the govern~ 
• •i ' • 

ment's moral responsibility. 

It had been suggeated that the sec~d sent~~ce ~f su~-paragraph B (i1) 

might be interpreted as a threat of sanctions ~e.ilJ.s~. ~ gf'lvermnent tl'lat failed to .. . ,,· 

match UNICEF imp<>rte. That had not bee~ his intentiro, ai:;d. he would welcome 

assistance in redrafting the sentence. 

Mr. de PAIVA LEITE (Brazil) said that he was aat1sf1ed with the wortlirg 

of sub-paragraph B (11) 1 in vi.ew -of .. :t;he. fact .that the YUQ)ala:v repreeed;e.t1ve' s 

remarks would be a matter of r~c0rd. ' l 

Some clar1ficat1on.was.needed1 however, of the relationship between 

sub-paragraph A ( 1) and B ( 1) • Read together 1 they might' be interpreted as 

requiri~ that the actual ma.tchi~. and, the submission of r.equests should be 

simultaneous. That was not in accorda.r;;ce with the usual practice. To overc~ 

the difficulty 1 he suggested that sub-pare.gre.ph A ( 1.) should be amend.el to read: 

"The speo1f'1c measures by which the receivillg govenlmBnt intends 

to match UNICEF. imports should be indicated in all plans rf operations;". 

fia. de MARCBENA 



E/ICEF /SR • 79. 
Page 12 

' 
Mr. de MARCBENA (Dcmiiiican Republi~ ), 'i!hared the db\lbtl! expressed about 

·the Yugoele.v outiine.. It was diftioul t to accept sub•pa.ragi-apk :8 ( ib e1fen in 

principle. The Executj~ve Board 'coitl,d bot hhte the r:i.gbt to abrogate ezi e.greement 

with a gnvernment on a ptlogl"amme by means f'Jf a simple maJority ·which might be 

swayed by irrelctVant pol1.tical c~sider~tio:ns. Further consideration of the 

section under d1scuse10ll spou.l,d ·be postponed unt1Lthe next day, when a better . . . 
draft could be wnrked out. It would be impossible fer .htm· to vote'bn the draft 

before the Board without consulting hie Government. 

' 
Mr. I~LDE (:Soli via) also found pare.gra.ph 22 obJecti<'nable, as parte 

c1f 1 t were not in hannf')1'\y w1 th UNICEF 1 s fundamental purpC\ees. It was Just a.e 
' , 

t:mch llNICEF's ·reapnnsibility as. that of ~e requesting gc.vernment to suggest a 

J~lan of· operations, but ·that was not ertated 1n eub~p~aph A ( 1). In au]?-.. para

graph :a (H),' the intant was clear to modify or annul an agreed prog>;e.mme merely 

l>ecause . certtiiri. d1ff1cul·ties might prevent a government f'rc:m ,f'ulf.1111:ng certain 

responsibilities. That implied sanctions. 
' . . . ' . .... ~ . \ .. ·~ ... . .. ~.:. 

He supported the proposal l')f' the ~preaeD.tative of' :the Dominioan.~epublic 
} .... • • ' • .,( ', •• : • - ' .. " • I'-

· t;o postpone consideration to th next day. . 
• • I-- ' .~ • . . : .. : • : .. 

.. 

Mr. BAROR (IsreLel) said that the matching _principle. was _not new to 

UNICEF,. anc1 the Programme Committee' e draft did· not indeed go far 'enough. Under 

sub-paragraph c (1i1) tb.EI Aclril1a1stration Cf'uld have been called up<n tc ~~bli~h 
reports on the extent of the part1cipat1oo of g~vel"m!ler.;ts 1:.'\ ·th~Tc:iF'~~~se1et~d . 

pro~s. Those prrerammee had released enormous int0:t.·.aa:t firtr,.ncial resources, 

end lp.Uch of. the me. tchint.t;hatt was taking place was knowr.. ocl.y to the · gf'ver:oments 

themselves • It w,O)ll.d be desirable· to record. that e:f'fe'ct cf UNICEF.' s operati9J1B 

fully. 

~. FOUBIE 



E/ICEF/SR.79 
Page 13 

Mr. FOURIE (South Africa) thought it common sense that, if a programme 

was partly based upon matching funds ~t the outset, and 1f those tunde were later 

not forthoomihg, the· proe;:ra.tmll8 should be re•examined. 

He was convinced ··that in suoh a ease the Ex.eeutive Board would examine 

all the circumstances before taking any action. 

Mr• FONSl!XA (Ceylon) felt that, eyen if sanctions were not implied in 

sub•;t.c;ra.graph B (ii) 1 it did contain a tone of reproach. 

Vll'• APUNTE (Ecuador) observed that, while his delegation supported the 

principle of internal matching, which it regarded a.e essential for the :fUnctioning 

or the Fund~ the obJections raised should nevertheless receive care~l study. 

As the Uruguayan representative had pointed out, there might be cases where, 

because of a specific emergency, a cowntry might not be in a position immediatelY 

to ~lfil its xoo.tching obligations and nevertheless be one of the countries most 

in need of international aid. 

Mr. LINDT (Switzerland) 1 Chairman of. the Programme Committee, observed 

that the principle of matching. had been. followed from the beginning, and the 

Yugoslav proposal had merely sought. to emphasize it. It, however, it was .felt 

that the--draft could be improved, he suggested, as ar.1. amendment to the proposal of 

the representative of the Dominican Republic, that the draft should be referred 

back to the Programme Committee with a view to eubmi tting a new draft to the 

Executive Board at its next session. 

Mr. de MARCEENA (Dominican Republic) accepted that amendment. 

!<W. ITURRALDE (Bolivia) observed that, even though the matching fafJtor 

was included i~ all contracts 1 the contracts were binding and could not be 

cancelled merely on account of a req~esting governmentts delay in fulfilling its 

obligations. & suggested that the second sentence of sub-paragraph B (11) shoulc1 

be omitted in any new draft. 

Mr. de MARCBENA (Dominican Republic) considered the Bolivian represents~ 

tive •s legal argument well-founded. - In most. constitutional countries, agreements 

with UNICEF must be confirmed b.1 a legislative body. The Yugoslav draft made it 

possible for a country to be confronted w1 th cancellation of a programme after 

aonsiderable difficulty had been experienced in obtaining legislative approval. 
/'!"be Prngr'·.1l'\tlle 

~~'"{ .. :·,;;..,·"'- '-• 



; ..... .:. -~ . . ·' ' .. . 

·jr&Er/tir~ .. 7;; ....._ 

)ace 14 

·. ·

The Progn'J.nnne Committee shoUld. replace .".ma;tchii"B", by a .tGit'rl that had some . ·. ' . . . . . . . . . . . . ·: .. ~ ·:. ~ .. ':. . ; ' . . . 

relation to established jurid_i~a;t. cqpcepts... l'he wor.d .was vague .in English B;-nd 
.· .. "': .. ·'' . '. .·: . ' . ' .. 

J;teanincl~~s .in ~rench ani .S1;a11.;tsh. 

.... . 
Hr. PIEIC (Yugoslavia) said that he h~d no objection to reference back 

Lo the ~ro~cramm~ Commit.~;)~·' esJ?ecially sipce the; p~opo,Sc~l 'l'ras no loneer his mm 

but had been sponsored ~;r .. ~h~ .. (/Qml!li ttee. His O'l'~ cot,tntry would have. ex:r:ec:ted, under 
"' ' . ,. . ' ~ ' . . 

the terms of sub-paragra])h B(H) to receive assistance in meeting its obli::;ations, 

s:houlcJ. circumstances render it necessft.ry. The_moral responsibility of matchinc 
~~ , . . : '. . . . . . , " ~ . . ". . . . . . . . .. 

1J!IITC"'EF funds was :paramo~nt. If tha~ .. Principle, alreQ..dy set forth in paras~phs 
171 o.nclli.; of th~ ~ir~al· Report o~~ ~he:Fir~t Ex,~cutive. Board (E/ICEF/160), we~ 

'. • .. - . ·.' ·, . . • -\ ~ : . • t . • 

cLi)andoned, everything else ,.,ould fall. 
• . ' ~ ·:~ • • . •' • 

It 'W-as, for instance, as a r,esu.J.t of his Governmentta :partici:pation·in 
. '\-' '' ' ! . • 

·UNICEF' s m:tll\ pro~~ramme in Yu3osl~v1a that a perm.anent system of m:l.lk di~t!;ibution 
. . . . . . ~ . ' ' .· . ., 

to school children had been established .. _ something that would 'be .of last1n..:; 
benefit. • 

--~' 
Hiss IENROOT (U:nl te.d 'state.~ of Atrerica) supported t~e. proposal ·tho.t the 

J.ttor sh~uld_ be ;.efer:red ba~k to, the :t:r?~remme, Co~i ttee.. Jiowever,, she considered 
' f . - .J.. ! 

:.1i essential t:hat T!latch1n:3 should be specifically ,reaffirmed. a.s. a .funda.m~ntal. 
'}rinclplo, lrhe.ther the "rord "mat.chine","equivn.lent additionalinter~l re.sources" 

'"•. . • '• I • 

)!' sane other fOrt:l.Uln 'Waf! employed. 
' . ~.· 

It should also 1le formally stated that the F'Urld. had had from the becin-. . 
Llnc the im}Jlici t respons1.bili ty of seein3 that oblications w·ere fulfilled, althouch 
t!H~re, too~ some happier 'lirord.ing could be found. 

Mr, FABPJ!:GA~ (Uruc;uay) saJd that, lvhen .there lvas urc;ent pe~d for the . . . 

humane services that '1-rere t~e ~aais of the. Fund's exi~tence,·the.principle·under 
di:s:cussion beo~me only a ~echn.ical consider~tion. 

In. vielv of the confusion that had 
) ~ . ~ . . 

r)G(H{introdu~ed into the. d19b?-te, he could not vote on the proposed text, "'hether .. . ... . . 

it; reflected the past practice of the Fund or not. 

/Dr, BUJ.NARD 

  



E/JJJEF/SR. 79 
Page 15 .. '"' 1 

I I 
:t~ r. 

Dr. BUGNL\.tiD (France) said that he was eat.is!ied with the Yugoslav 

text e.e it . .stood, since it ~B:-J~·.ac:;<;:ox-dance with what had been done in t~ past. 
~ ' ' . 

He eupporte«?- t:O.~ Ur.,:aed State~. repreee~ta:ti ve: a suggestion·. tha-t a tex~ should 

be edop.~d cont.!3i::'.:ng an ex:press:ton of the Board's determination.to ·maintain the 

. principle Qf eqt~..:.. \·t; .LB;::t ·ii1.te:rne l.ft.uds. 

Mr. de PA lVA LErrE (Brazil) supported the propose 1 to refer the 

question back tc;> the Px-ogramme Committee. He diaagre~d·with the United States 

re:gresentative on the need f'or ~ntioning the matching principle.· It would be 

.sufficient to note that parag;)::'aphs 21 and 22 had been referred 'beck to .the 

Programme Committee for redrafting. Some other principles of the FUnd would 

not. be mE)ntioned and omission of reference to the matching princip1e .would not 

., n~ceesartly mean .that the Board. ,no longer subscribed to it. 

Mr· ~OBERI'I (Italy) supported the Brazilian represen~tive"s·. 
suggestion. 

The CHAIRMAN obeerv~d that there was no conflict .between the two 

. proposals before the BoarQ.. . I:t was. clear that, in referring the· quesM.on back 

to the Programme Committee, the Board desired a revised wording of the 

n:.a~(}hi~g p:;-inq:L-pl~,. as stated in the Yugoslav propQ~l, She suggested that 

:that might be s~ ted in the Boe rd. r s report·• 

·, 

Mr. d~ VA:OCHENA (Dominican Republic).obJect~d that use of the term 

"mtohing principle" in the report might lead to contusion. It was open to all 

kinde o~mieJ.nterpretation. ~ 

. : 

Mr. FAB~.T. (Uru~&y) sugBested t~t, in preparing . .-a new draft,; the 

Programme Comm:t.t~e..ahou¥ ~ke into consideration t:tle views of,all reprec:Jenta

tives as expressed in the current discussion. 

·M;J.ea.).Jl.'NROOT (Uni te4 Sta:tee .of America) stated that she had beE:ln 

disposed to accept tlJ,e Cha1rme~' s ·suggestion, . put the question in h~r miltA as 

to whether some representatives were challenging a principle that had always 

/guided 



E/'lCEF/SR • 79 
Page ·16 

·,!;, .... 

·guided the Boord in the pee1; ha_d ,be~n revived by the l"Olll\rks just made. 
·... . 

If 

the Board's report we1--e to eay ~~ly that "the matter wee referred back to 

the Programme Committee," :that could be interpreted as raising a question 

concerning' 'the ~ tching principle. It would. be bound to beve the most serious 

repercussions on the li'und' s work. 

Mr. Kl:IALroY (Ireq) agreed with the .United States ~presentative that 

en ap~arance 'of dieagr~ement on the zratc~ing principle had arisen. The term 

"m tohing'' had always been a source of difficulty for him a leo. He agreed 
. . . . 

with the 'proposal to refer the qu~etion back to the Progre~ Cotmnittee for 

reconsideration in the light of the discussion -- n9t ~s reconsideration of a 
.1 • 

pr:incipie, nor of the dreft. of a statem~nt on an accepted princip_le, but merely 

of a section of the Programme Committee's report, i.e. paragraphs 21 and 22 

entitled "Promotion of the .:rnte~l (local) 1-iitchiDB Principle". 

Mr • .FAROR (Israel) also agreed that the section should be referred 

back to the Programme Committee. .He prpp~sed, however, that the original text 

of the Yugoslav proposal should be reproduced in .t;he .. Executive Boerd'e report. 

Mr. LtDWA.RD (United Kingdom) proposed that a sentence should be added 

to the t:e ragra ph· of the Board's ~port dea l:tng with the e ct ion taken on the 

section of the Programme Committee's nport under discussion, to the e.tf'ect that 

the Executive Board had contemplated no change in basic principles. 
' ' 

Nr. l!ABREGAT (Uruguay) said that there ws no change in principles 

involved, &imply an unhappy wording• The whole subject required reconsidera

tion because the Board's report was not. primlrily oCii.Cerned with principles 

but with the ways' in which UNICEF had dealt with governments. 
I ' 

Mr. FENAUX (Belgium) supported the United Kingdom repreeentative•s 

proposal that a statement should be included in the Board's report to the 

effect tli8t the uetching principle we 1lQt in question •. 

/The CHA IR4\N 

··c"'~ 



E/lCEF/SR. 79 
Page 17 

The CEAIBWI.N noted that th,ra was a proposal by the representative 

of the DominiCan Republic, as e~nded. ~W' the Chairman of the Programme Committee, 

that th~ s~cltic.n dealing with th~ natbH!ns pr~nciple should be referred back 

to the Programme Committee for redoneiderati~n and submiesi~ of a new draft 

to the next session of the Executive Board; a .further ameridment to that 

proposal by the representative of Iraq, as well as suggeetiohe b1 various 

repre eenta ti vee concerning the new draft; and, tina lly 1 propose le by the 

representatives of Israel and the United Kingdom as to what should be included 

in the Board's report. She saw no coni'lict between those propoeela and 

amendments, and suggested that all of them should be adopted simultaneously. 

t:t wa e so a greed. 

~he meetins rose at 6.12 J?·ID· 

13/6 p.m. 




